EXHIBIT E

APPROVAL FROM THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR



Jordan Wimpy

From: Andres F. Rhodes <andres.rhodes@governor.arkansas.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Jordan Wimpy

Ce: Allan Gates

Subject: Re: EO 15-02 APC&EC Third-Party Rulemaking re: Vulcan Construction Materials, LLC (1
of 2)

Jordan,

As we discussed in our conversation this morning, the Governor has approved Vulcan Construction Material’s
proposed third party rule changes amending Regulation 2. Please continue on with the promulgation process.

With best regards,

Andres F. Rhodes
Associate Legal Counsel
Office of the Governor Asa Hutchinson

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information that may be legally protected from disclosure.
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please alert
the sender by reply email immediately and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended
recipient, please refrain from the use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments.

Do you have an idea that can help us improve, transform, or innavate our state government? If so, we want to
know. Go to http://www.myidea. arkansas.gov/

From: Jordan Wimpy <jwimpy@mwlaw.com>

Date: Friday, May 3, 2019 at 4:41 PM

To: "Andres F. Rhodes" <andres.rhodes@governor.arkansas.gov>, Jordan Wimpy <jwimpy@mwlaw.com>
Cc: Allan Gates <AGates@mwlaw.com>

Subject: RE: EO 15-02 APC&EC Third-Party Rulemaking re: Vulcan Construction Materials, LLC (1of2)

Dear Andrés —
I'hope things have settled down with the end of the Legislative Session.
Iam writing about the status of the EO 15-02 review of the proposed Vulcan Third-Party Rulemaking.

If you have the time, we would be happy to visit with you next week to discuss any questions about the proposal or the
materials,

Have a great weekend!

Best regards,
Jordan



